
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

December 22, 2016 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tem 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.













FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



City o/ Santa Fe Springs 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin December 22 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11/30/16 
Outstanding principal at 11/30/16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11/30/16 
Outstanding principal at 11 /30/16 

None 
$2, 140,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11 /30/16 
Outstanding principal at 11 /30/16 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$29,270,000 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 and is administered 
by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed Oversight 
Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead distributions 
from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received based on 
approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF will 
continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



City @f Santa Fe Springs 

December 22 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11 /30/16 
Outstanding principal at 11 /30/16 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2, 134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

it!CL�f( 
City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 48 



December 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

New Well Siting Study, Zone 1 
Currently, the City is under contract with Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) to 
provide a well siting study within zone no. 1. Staff reviewed and provided 
comments on the draft study while RCS is finalizing the executive summary for the 
study. A completed study will provide information on potential water production 
well sites in zone 1. 

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12 
At the July 28, 2016 City Council Meeting, Council directed staff to award a contract 
to Civiltec Engineering Inc. (Civiltec) to provide water production design services 
for Water Well No. 12. Staff met with Civiltec and a treatment supply vendor on 
three separate occasions at the well site to allow for viewing of the existing layout 
and to get a perspective on the configuration and type of treatment equipment that 
may be required. A fully functioning water well and treatment system within zone 
2 will minimize the use of costly imported surface water, and will increase the 
efficiency of the water distribution system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Water Well Siting Study for Zone 1 and for Water Well No. 12 are funded by 
Capital Improvement Plan Bond Funds and Utility User's Tax (UUT) Capital 
Improvement Fund, respectively. 

Executive Director 
Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director °J
t

( �ate of Report: December 14, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



December 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Central Basin Municipal Water District - Amendment No. 10 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment 
No. 10, which extends the purchase agreement for imported water with the Central 
Basin Municipal Water District until December 31, 2017. 

BACKGROUND 
The Water Quality Protection Plan (WQPP) began operations in December 2004. 
The facilities are owned by Central Basin Municipal Water District (Central Basin) 
and operated under contract by the Whittier Utilities Authority (WUA). The purpose 
of the WQPP is to safeguard the Central Groundwater Basin from contaminants 
migrating from the Upper San Gabriel Basin by acting as a second line of defense 
to the Whittier Narrows Operational Unit (WNOU). 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) discovered the ground water 
contamination problem in the San Gabriel Valley as a result of several businesses 
improperly disposing of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) found in paints, 
solvents, degreasers, and metal cleaning compounds. The VOCs included 
Trichloroethylene (TCE), and Polychloroethyene (PCE), which generally found 
their way into ground water aquifers by being dumped onto the surrounding land 
and leaching through the soil. The VOC's rapid rate of descent through the soil 
prompted the EPA to provide a quick solution, the WNOU was the result. 

Prior to the WNOU going on line, the EPA determined that the leading edge of the 
main basin contamination had traveled past the WNOU extraction wells and was 
heading towards the Central Basin. The migration of the contaminants is 
accomplished by the natural flow within the aquifers from the upper San Gabriel 
Valley Main Basin to the Central Basin. In order to protect the quality of ground 
water in the Central Basin, a Federal grant was received to design and construct 
the WQPP facilities. 

The WQPP consists of two wells that can produce on the average 2,000-3,000 
gallons per minute. The original plant design pumps water into a set of primary 
pressure vessels with Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) acting as the filtering 
media. The GAC removes the VOCs from the water meeting Public Health 
requirements. The plant was designed with redundant pressure vessels to ensure 
that the VOCs are completely removed. The water is then treated with Sodium 
Hypochlorite (liquid Chlorine) for disinfectant purposes. The finished water then 
leaves the plant and is stored in the City of Whittier's clear well. The WQPP water 
is blended with all water produced by the City of Whittier and then pumped to the 
Whittier Hills to storage facilities. The water is then distributed throughout the 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �'l Date of Report: December 15, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 40 

























December 22, 2016 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Adjourned and Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• November 22, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for November 22, 2016 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: December 15, 2016 
ITEM NO. GA 



APPROVED: 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL 

November 22, 2016 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Moore called the meeting to order at 5:37 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice Chair Rounds and Mayor Moore.

Members absent: None
CITY COUNCIL

NEW BUSINESS
3. California Senate Bill 415 “Voter Participation” and Direction Regarding Timing of

Transitioning to a Statewide Election Date
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Provide direction as to the timing of transitioning general municipal elections to a
statewide election date (June or November of each even-numbered year) to occur
no later than November 8, 2022.

Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager and Steve Skolnik, City Attorney provided a
brief report on the item.

It was moved by Council Member Trujillo, seconded by Council MemberSarno, to
choose option 1 Option 1. Move the November 2017 election (Three Seats) to
occur in November 2018 and the November 2019 election (Two Seats) to occur in
November 2020, thereby increasing current incumbent terms by one year (+12
months). Consolidation would begin with the November 6, 2018 statewide general
election, by the following vote:
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Rounds, Moore
Nayes: Zamora

4. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Moore adjourned the meeting at 5:47 p.m.

_____________________ 
Richard J. Moore 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________ 
Janet Martinez Date 
City Clerk 



APPROVED: 

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL 

November 22, 2016 

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Moore called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice Chair Rounds and Mayor Moore.

Members absent: None

Janet Martinez, City Clerk announced that the Members of the Public Financing Authority
and Water Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at meetings.

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the October 27, 2016 Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation:  That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Sarno,
approving Item No 3A and 3B, by the following vote:
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore
Nayes: None

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the October 27, 2016, Water Utility Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the Water Utility

Authority (WUA)



Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  

Page 2 

Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

c. Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report.

It was moved Council Member Zamora seconded by Council Member Trujillo,
approved items 4A, 4B, & 4C, by the following vote:
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore
Nayes: None

CITY COUNCIL 
5. CITY MANAGER REPORT

Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. He also
reported speaking with Cerritos College representative discussing possible partnerships
with local businesses in Santa Fe Springs to provide certificate programs. He spoke about
the homeless issue.

Council Member Zamora mentioned that during a meeting with the Los Angeles Service
Academy there was discussion of homeless to provide a partnership program. For
example, lowering the barriers can provide the option of opening the doors to those that
have mental issues, drug abuse issues, or unmarried individuals.

Mayor Moore encouraged Mr. McCormack to continue working on programs directed
towards the homeless population and suggested working with the City of Norwalk.

City Manager McCormack stated that the City was in the process of working with the
Cities of Norwalk, Pico Rivera and Downey.

CONSENT AGENDA
6. 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the October 27, 2016 City Council Meetings
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Approve the minutes of the October 27, 2016, meetings as submitted.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds seconded by Council Member Sarno approved 
the minutes of the October 27, 2016 City Council Meeting, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 

NEW BUSINESS 

7. Fiscal Year 2015-16 Preliminary Financial Year-End Review
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Amend the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget to authorize the transfer of $725,000 from
the General Fund to the Prefunded Capital Projects Fund to be appropriated to a
specific project(s) in the future.



Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  

Page 3 

• Amend the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget to authorize the transfer of $725,000 from
the General Fund to the Employee Benefits Internal Service Fund for the purpose
of making an additional contribution to the California Employee Retirement Benefit
Trust (CERBT).

• Authorize the creation of an Economic Uncertainties/Contingencies assignment of
General Fund reserves and establish with an initial deposit of $725,000.

• Direct City Staff to apply $1,300,000 from the current year results into the
unassigned General Fund Reserve account.

• Direct City Staff to increase/decrease equally the balances of items 1-3 above
based on audit or other year-end adjustments which may be required.

Jose Gomez, Finance Director provided a brief presentation.

Mayor Pro Tem Rounds thanked the subcommittee for their help with the budget.

Mr. Gomez noted that any direction provided to staff would be included in the
CAFR.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Trujillo, to accept 
staff recommended by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 

8. Authorization to Purchase Replacement Hurst “Jaws of Life” Extrication Equipment for
the Department Fire-Rescue
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Authorize the Fire Chief to purchase Hurst “Jaws of Life” extrication equipment
from LN Curtis for an amount not to exceed $33,432.48.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Sarno, to 
authorize the Fire Chief to purchase Hurst “Jaws of Life” extrication equipment from LN 
Curtis for an amount not to exceed $33,432.48, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 

9. Quarterly Treasurer’s Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2016
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Receive and File the report.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Trujillo, to 
receive and file the quarterly Treasurer’s report of investments by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 



Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  

Page 4 

10. Approval of Parcel No. 73384 – 13303 Rosecrans Avenue
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Approve Parcel Map No. 73384;
• Find the Parcel Map No. 73384 together with the provisions for its design and

improvement, is consistent with the City’s General Plans; and
• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign Parcel Map No. 73384.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, to 
approve Parcel No. 73384, find the parcel Map No. 73384 together with the provisions for 
its design and improvement, is consistent with the City’s General Plans; and authorize 
the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign Parcel Map No. 73384, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 

11. Approval of Parcel No. 73846 – 13210 Telegraph Road
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Approve Parcel Map No. 73846;
• Find the Parcel Map No. 73846 together with the provisions for its design and

improvement, is consistent with the City’s General Plans; and
• Authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign parcel Map No. 73846.

It was moved by Council Member Trujillo, seconded by Council Member Zamora, to 
approve Parcel Map No. 73846, find the Parcel Map No. 73846 together with the 
provisions for its design and improvement, is consistent with the City’s General Plans; 
and authorize the City Engineer and City Clerk to sign parcel Map No. 73846, by the 
following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 

12. Police Services Staging Facility Renovation – Authorization to Advertise
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to advertise for construction bids for the
Renovation of the Police Services Staging Facility; and

• Authorize the Director Public Works to procure lockers from Tiffin Metal Products
in the amount of $47,276.00.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Trujillo, to 
authorize the Director of Public Works to advertise for construction bids for the Renovation 
of the Police Services Staging Facility; and authorize the Director Public Works to procure 
lockers from Tiffin Metal Products in the amount of $47,276.00, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 



Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  

Page 5 

13. Agreement with Blais & Associates for Grant Research and Writing Services
Recommendation: That the City Council:

• Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Blais & Associates for
grant research and writing services for a term beginning January 1, 2017 and
ending June 30, 2017.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds, seconded by Council Member Zamora, to 
authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Blais & Associates for grant 
research and writing services for a term beginning January 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 
2017, by the following vote: 
Ayes:  Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
Nayes: None 

Mayor Moore recessed the meetings at 6:33 p.m. 

Mayor Moore convened the meeting at 7:07 p.m. 

14. INVOCATION
Invocation was led by Mayor Pro Tem Rounds.

15. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the Youth Leadership Committee members.

16. INTRODUCTIONS
• Representative from the Chamber of Commerce: Curtis Mello from HERAEUS.

17. ANNOUNCEMENTS
The Youth Leadership Committee Members made the following announcements:

• Island Inspirations, Friday, December 2, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at the Library
• Tree Lighting Ceremony, Saturday, December 3, 2016 from 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

at 11740 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs
• Older Adult Holiday Celebration, Friday, December 9, 2016 from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00

p.m. at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center.
• Las Posadas, Friday, December 9, 2016 at 6:30 a.m. at Heritage Park.

18. PRESENTATIONS
No presentations were scheduled for this meeting.



Minutes of the November 22, 2016 Public Finance Authority, Water Utility Authority, Housing Authority, 
Successor Agency and City Council Meetings  

Page 6 

19. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS
Council Member Trujillo appointed Amber Jean Marquez to the Youth Leadership
Committee.

20. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
No speakers.

21. EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS
• Noe Negrete, Public Works spoke in regards to the street sign placed by the St.

Paul High School and also provided a status on current projects.
• Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning spoke in regards to small business Saturday

and encouraged everyone to shop at the small business stores in Santa Fe Springs
to support them.

• Dino Torres, Director of Police Services spoke in regards to the parade on
December 10, 2016 and the Santa Clause float.

• Mike Crook, Fire Chief wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving, and reminded
everyone to be safe.

• Jose Gomez, Finance Director provided a brief report on the approved Council
changes that were done at the last meeting.

• Maricela Balderas, Community Services Director provided a brief report on the
Thanksgiving food items and the programs the City provide to assist residents
during the holidays.

The following comments were made by the City Council: 

• Council Member Sarno wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.
• Mayor Pro Tem Rounds announced that SASSFA has an agreement with the City

and they are placing a proposal that will list some changes. He noted there is a
state holder meeting next Wednesday and encouraged everyone to attend.

• Council Member Trujillo wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving and also
announced that SEAACA is currently providing free neutering services for cats and
encouraged anyone that needed that service to contact them.

• Council Member Zamora wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving and recognized
the troops for their service.

• Mayor Moore wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving and thanked Council
Member Sarno for working with Maggie’s Pub for their donations.

ADJOURNMENT 
22. Mayor Moore adjourned the regular meetings at 7:28 p.m. to November 10, 2016 at 5:00

p.m.



City m/ Sau ta Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

December 22, 2016 

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT - Firearms Sales in the M-2 Zone 
Ordinance No. 1077-An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Title 15, Chapter 155, Section 
155.243 and Section 155.648 of the City Zoning Regulations regarding firearms sales 
in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1077. 

BACKGROUND 

Ordinance No. 1077 was introduced and passed its first reading at the December 8, 
2016 City Council meeting. Per the request of City Council, EMTs were removed from 
the list of persons permitted to purchase firearms. Below is the substance of the agenda 
report for the proposed ordinance as it appeared at that meeting. 

The Zoning Text Amendment was proposed by applicant S Browne Supply, LLC, 
represented by Paula Eagleman. S Browne Supply specializes in duty gear and 
equipment for law enforcement and first responders throughout California. S Browne 
Supply approached the City with a request to begin retail sales of firearms to their 
clientele. 

Prior to 1994, retail firearms sales were permitted in any commercial or industrial zone 
in the City. The 1993 adoption of State Penal Code Section 12071 required cities to 
establish regulatory procedures for the retail sale of firearms. In response, Santa Fe 
Springs adopted Ordinance No. 834 in March 1994 to classify the retail sale of firearms 
as a conditional use activity in the C-4 (Community Commercial) zone only. This 
limitation on retail firearms sales to the C-4 zone is still in effect today. Wholesale 
transfer of firearms is currently permitted in the M-2 zone upon issuance of a conditional 
use permit, but wholesale transfer of firearms is not permitted in any other zone in the 
City. 

S Browne Supply caters to a very specific demographic, but their business is not 
unique. At least four other retailers in the Los Angeles and Orange County region 
specialize in law enforcement, military, and first responder gear and equipment sales. 
The primary focus of these retailers is to provide public safety personnel with a discrete, 
private and safe place to purchase equipment. As such, these retailers typically 
establish their retail stores in industrial zones and other low-profile locations that do not 
receive foot traffic. In fact, S Browne Supply has minimal signage at their storefront to 
avoid attracting attention. 

Given the prominent locations, limited inventory, and low vacancy rates of the City's C-

Report Submitted By: Laurel Reimer 

Planning Department 

Date of Report: December 14, 2016 

ITEM NO. 7 



























SECTION 2. Adjustment to Terms of Office. Pursuant to Sections 1301 and 10403.5 of 

the California Elections Code, the te1m of any elected City officeholder that would have 
expired in November, 2017, shall instead expire in the same manner, but after the occurrence of 
the November, 2018 general municipal election, and the te1m of any elected City officeholder 
that would have expired in November, 2019, shall instead expire in the same manner, but after 
the occurrence of the November, 2020 general municipal election. 

SECTION 3. Ordinance No. 956 is hereby repealed. 

SECTION 4. Consolidated Elections. Pursuant to Section 1301 and 10403.5 of the 
California Elections Code, the City hereby requests that the County of Los Angeles approve this 
Ordinance and allow for consolidation of the City's general municipal election with the 
statewide general election conducted by the County in November of each even-numbered year, 
beginning with the election to be held in November, 2018. 

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become operative upon approval by 
the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors as provided by California Elections Code Sections 
130l(b)(l) and 10403(a)(l). 

SECTION 6. Notice to Voters. Pursuant to Section 10403.5(e) of the California 
Elections Code, within 30 days after this Ordinance becomes operative, the City's elections 
official shall cause notice to be mailed to all registered voters informing the voters of the change 
in the election date made by this Ordinance and that, as a result of the change in election date, 
the te1ms of office of City Officeholders will be extended by not more than 12 months. 

SECTION 7. Request to the County. The City Clerk shall forward a copy of this 
Ordinance to the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors with a request that it be approved, 
pursuant to California Elections Code Sections 1301 and 10403.5. 

SECTION 8. Ce1iification. Within fifteen (15) days after the passage of this Ordinance, 
the City Clerk shall ce1iify to the passage and adoption of this Ordinance and shall cause the 
same to be posted in the manner required by law. 















City of Santa Fe Springs 
December 22, 2016 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Ordinance 1080 - Adopting the 2016 Edition of the California Fire Code and 
Repealing Ordinance 1051 of the City of Santa Fe Springs and All Other 
Ordinances and Parts of the Ordinances in Conflict Therewith. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1080, adopting 
the 2016 California Fire Code including amendments to Chapter 93, Fire Prevention 
and Protection, of the Santa Fe Springs Code of Ordinances. 

BACKGROUND 

Ordinance No. 1080 passed its first reading at the December 8, 2016 City Council 
meeting. Below is the substance of the agenda report for the proposed ordinance 
change, as it appeared at the City Council meeting of December 8, 2016. 

The 2013 California Fire Code will be superseded by the 2016 California Fire Code 
and will become State law on January 151

, 2017. The City of Santa Fe Springs 
Department of Fire-Rescue will need to adopt the 2016 California Fire Code with 
amendments under Chapter 93 of the Santa Fe Springs City Code of Ordinances. 
The codes are amended for a variety of reasons. These include updates from 
various International Code Committees and California Fire Code committees to take 
into account current industry practices and modifications to reflect changes in state 
and federal law. 

In 2007, the State of California and local jurisdictions within the state adopted the 
International Fire Code with State and local amendments. The International Fire 
Code is part of a greater series of model codes that include the International Building 
Code, also published by the International Code Council (ICC). The California Fire 
Code, along with all of the State Building Standard Codes, is on a three-year 
revision cycle. In 2007, 2010, and 2013, the City revised its Municipal Code to 
incorporate the California version of the international codes and readopted them 
under Ordinances 984, 1020, and 1051 respectively. The State's Building Standards 
Codes are once again at the end of a three-year cycle and the new Codes will go 
into effect January 1, 2017. The State of California has completed amendments to 
the codes as of July 1, 2016 and local jurisdictions have 180 days to further amend 
them before they become law. 

Local jurisdictions may amend the Code, as allowed by Health and Safety Code 
Sections 17922 and 17958, as necessary to mitigate local discrepancies, and 
continue to protect and preserve the quality of life for our citizens, business 
community, and first responders. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: December 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 9 





















































-.v.8P"'N"�Q City (i)I Santa Fe Springs 
� 

' City Council Meeting December 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Parkette Playground Improvement (Bradwell Parkette, Longworth Parkette and 
Davenrich Parkette) - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to 
Community Playgrounds Inc. of Vallejo, California in the amount of $21 ,662.85 for 
the subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of September 8, 2016, awarded a contract to 
Community Playgrounds Inc. of Vallejo, California in the amount of $299,844.17 
for the above subject. 

The project included the removal and replacement of existing playground 
structures and surfacing that exceeded its life service with new playground 
structures and full rubberized surfacing on the three (3) parkettes located at 9426 
Bradwell Avenue, 10538 Longworth Avenue and 10977 Davenrich Street. Also, 
the existing lighting on these facilities has been replaced with LED light poles and 
irrigation sprinkler heads affected by the expansion of the playground has been 
modified. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due 
per terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost of $334,397.31 also includes the replacement of the 
damaged rubber playground surfacing with poured in place rubber surfacing at the 
Lake Center Athletic Park playground. The final project cost including the 
construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the 
budgeted amount of $351 ,000.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Parkette Playground Improvement is funded through Grant No. 58J5-16-2582 
from Los Angeles County Regional Park and Open Space District ($300,000). In 
addition, insurance proceeds (approximately $21 ,000) from the damaged 
playground equipment is part of the project funding and $30,000 from Utility User's 
Tax (UUT) Capital Improvement Fund completes the project funding. 

Z:1!t�:,0 
Attachments: City Manager 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 
�'l' 

Noe Negrete, Director 7 '- ate of Report: December 15, 2016
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.10 













December 8, 2016 

....... ,9 

"� .: .. : ...... ...- NEW BUSINESS 
Transportation Center Parcel B - Ground Lease Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the City Manager to Execute a Ground Lease 
Agreement with the City Norwalk to Lease Parcel B (APN 8045-001-906) at the 
Transportation Center. 

BACKGROUND 
The City Council authorized site acquisition of two (2) parcels from the former Neville 
Chemical Company to construct at-grade parking spaces for patrons of the 
Transportation Center on the Santa Fe Springs side of the Metrolink station platform 
on February 22, 2007, utilizing a Federal Grant. The City subsequently received 
Federal and local funding ($3.4 million) to construct 250 parking spaces (Parcel A), 
as well as approximately $3 million to construct an additional 200 parking spaces 
on the lower level parcel (Parcel B). The 250 parking spaces on Parcel A were 
constructed. However, because the increased operations and maintenance (O&M) 
costs of the additional parking spaces for the Parcel B would have exceeded the 
City's allotment of Local Return Transportation funds (i.e, the added costs to operate 
and maintain the new spaces would have necessitated a General Fund), the City 
Council deferred construction of Parcel B parking spaces and returned the Federal 
and local funding for the construction of the parking spaces. 

As a result of the above, Parcel B has never been developed and the City has no 
practical use for the property. The City of Norwalk is proposing to lease Parcel B, 
as is, for a transit vehicle lot. A summary of the proposed Ground Lease Agreement 
(attached) includes: 

1. Lease term: 50 years, with option for two (2) additional 10-year extensions.
2. Possession: City of Norwalk will take possession of Parcel B "as-is".
3. Annual Rent: $91,992 ($7,666.00 per month); based on City's Land Rental Value

Study; contains annual Consumer Price Index adjustment.
4. Land Rental Value Study: updated every 10 years and limited to land only.
5. Improvements: City of Norwalk responsible for all improvements to construct a

transit vehicle parking lot.

FISCAL IMPACT 
The annual rent amount of $91,992 will be used to off-set the City's current annual 
share of the Norwalk/Santa Fe Springs Transportation Center O&M costs of 
approximately $80,000 to $90,000. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: December 15, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.11 

































improvements has been completed to the satisfaction of Lessor (the "Remaining Insurance 
Proceeds") shall be allocated between Lessee and Lessor as follows: 

(a) that percentage of the Remaining Insurance Proceeds which equals
the percentage of the unexpired portion of the Term, at the time the repair, 
restoration, reconstmction and/or replacement of the damaged or destroyed 
buildings has been completed, shall belong to and be the sole property of Lessee; 
and 

(b) that percentage of the Remaining Insurance Proceeds which equals
the percentage of the expired portion of the Term, at the time the repair, restoration, 
reconstmction and/or replacement of the damaged or destroyed buildings has been 
completed, shall belong to and be the sole property of Lessor. 

8.4 Lessor's Rights of Entry. Lessor and Lessor's agents shall have the right to 
enter at reasonable hours after prior notice of the time and place of entry into and upon said portions 
of the Property as necessary for the pmpose of ascertaining that the improvements on the Property 
are kept and maintained in good condition and repair as provided for in this Section 8 and that the 
terms of this Lease are observed. 

9. Indemnity and Insurance.

9.1 Exculpation of Lessor. Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee for any damage 
to Lessee or Lessee's property for any cause, except for any damage to Lessee or Lessee's prope1ty 
resulting from the gross negligence and willful misconduct of Lessor or its authorized 
representatives. Lessee waives all claims against Lessor for damage to person or property arising, 
or asse1ted to have arisen, for any reason, except that Lessor shall be liable to Lessee for any 
damage to Lessee resulting from or arising out of the Property's prior use as a landfill and for any 
damage to Lessee resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Lessor. Subject to 
the foregoing provisions, Lessor agrees to, defend, indemnify and hold Lessee and its officers, 
directors, employees, agents and affiliates and their respective assets free and harmless against and 
from any and all liabilities, claims, losses, damages, and expenses (including attorneys' fees and 
court costs) resulting from or arising out of Lessor's failure to perform any of Lessor's obligations 
under this Lease when and as required by the terms hereof. 

9.2 Indemnity. Lessee agrees to, and does hereby defend, indemnify and hold 
Lessor and its officers, directors, employees, agents and affiliates and their respective assets, 
including the Property and all improvements now or hereafter on the Property, free and harmless 
against and from any and all liabilities, claims, losses, damages, and expenses (including attorneys' 
fees and comt costs) resulting from or arising out of Lessee's occupation and use of the Prope1ty, 
specifically including any liability, claim, loss, damage, or expense arising by reason of: 

(a) The death or injury of any person, including any person who is an
employee or agent of Lessee, or the damage to or destruction of any property, 
including property owned by Lessee or by any person who is an employee or agent 

9 









































December 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 
Review and Consideration of Activities for the 2017 City of Santa Fe Springs' 60th 

Anniversary 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council review the proposed option of activities for the 2017 City of Santa 
Fe Springs' 60th Anniversary celebration to occur May 6, 2017. 

BACKGROUND 
The City of Santa Fe Springs was incorporated on May 15, 1957. 2017 will mark the 
60th anniversary of the incorporation for the City of Santa Fe Springs. This is an 
important milestone for the City. Two previous major milestone anniversary 
celebrations featured various events anchored by a community parade. In 1982 and 
2007, the City celebrated its 25th and 50th anniversaries respectively with a parade that 
featured the high school marching bands, floats, dignitaries and carnival festivities. 

Staff met and worked with the City Council Sub-Committee to research various options 
to commemorate the City's 60th anniversary and has developed a festive celebration 
for City Council's review and consideration. The event would be scheduled on May 6, 
2017. The event presents an opportunity to celebrate the milestone anniversary, while 
maintaining the $50,000 approved budget for a day time event. Staff has also included 
a second option for an evening event. This option does include higher costs for staging 
and lighting with an overall budget of $65,000. Additionally, during the development 
and planning process, staff has concluded that the event could also include an optional 
selective food fair component such as a Chili Cook Off or Salsa Festival which could 
generate revenue by vendor entries. 

The following is a time line of activities for the City's 601h Anniversary Celebration: 

GOth Anniversary Celebration 
Family Fun Run 
Saturday, May 6, 2017 from 7:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. 

soth Anniversary Parade 
Saturday, May 6, 2017 from 10:00 a.m. to Noon 

soth Anniversary Festivities - Option 1 (stays within budget) 
Saturday, May 6, 2017 from 2:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. 

soth Anniversary Festivities - Option 2 (Increases budget by $15,000) 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Ed Ramirez and Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: December 
13,2016 

Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 12 







-�iiiim�Z
rCITYOF

SANTA FE SPRINGS 

60th Anniversary Celebration - Cost Analysis Report 

Option 1 - Day Time 

Celebration 

Saturday 

Total Approved Budget: $50,000 Parade/Festivities 

EXPENDITURES: 5/6/2017 

I Entertainment[ Stage Egui�ment
Entertainment $ 2,300.00 

StageRentals/Equipment $ 3,000.00 

MC ( viable volunteer or lower cost option) $ 500.00 

Total: $ 5,800.00 

I Labor Estimate
Labor ( PW, CS Partitme staff, Public Safety) $ 18,000.00 

Total: $ 18,000.00 
lsu1rnl� Costs

Marketing/Print Material (i.e. banners, programs, etc.) $5,000.00 

Refreshments Volunteers $200.00 

Decoration $2,000.00 

Cake $500.00 

Give aways $2,000.00 

Game booth supplies/prizes / $3,000.00 

Total: $12,700.00 

I Contractual Costs
Event Insurance $2,000.00 

Equipment Rentals $6,000.00 

Parade Management Software $0.00 

Portable Restrooms $2,500.00 

Inflatable Interaction Jumpers/Equipment $3,000.00 

Total: $13,500.00 

I REVENUE: 

Total Revenue $0.00 

Total Expenditures $50,000.00 

I TOTAL COST: ($50,000.00) 

Option 2 - Evening Time 

Celebration 

Saturday 

Parade/Festivities 

5/6/2017 

$ 2,300.00 

$ 18,000.00 

$ 500.00 

$ 20,800.00 

$ 18,000.00 

$ 18,000.00 

$5,000.00 

$200.00 

$2,000.00 

$500.00 

$2,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$12,700.00 

$2,000.00 

$6,000.00 

$0.00 

$2,500.00 

$3,000.00 

$13,500.00 

$0.00 

$65,000.00 
{$65,000.00) 









































City of Santa Fe Springs 
December 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee (HAAG) recommendation to utilize 
the Public Art Fund to contribute towards the Santa Fe Springs Firefighters' Memorial 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee's (HAAG) 
recommendation to contribute $50,000 for the installation of the Santa Fe Springs 
Firefighters' Memorial. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Association Local 3507 has been conceptualizing 
and researching various options to create a memorial to honor members of the Fire 
Department that have lost their lives, in the line of duty. They include Captain Tolle, 
Engineer Mike Jones, Captain Dennis Stubblefield and fire fighter Armando Mora. 
The memorial will also include additional names should that day come. 

The memorial is a 17 foot tall spire of concrete clad in marble. A steel sculpture of 
flames with an eagle or phoenix rising from the steel flames will be placed on top. The 
names of the fallen and Fire Department symbols will be etched in the marble. 
Surrounding the spire, three (3) to four (4) marble clad benches will be installed to 
provide visitors a place to sit. Each bench will possess a single word etched on its 
side displaying Honor, Courage, and Dedication. One of the benches will contain a 
custom bronze sculpture of a fire jacket and helmet laying on top. The memorial will 
be installed at Fire headquarters, 11300 Greenstone Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA. 
The cost of the proposed memorial will be between $85,000 and $100,000 to include 
electrical for lighting and is estimated to take six months for fabrication and 
installation. 

The Firefighters Association has been selling memorial challenge coins and receiving 
donations to raise funds for this project which currently is approximately $10,000. At 
the HAAG meeting held on November 29, 2016, the committee recommended and 
approved supporting the Firefighters' memorial and applying $50,000 of the Public Art 
Fund towards the project for City Council's consideration and approval. 

The Mayor may call upon Ed Ramirez, Executive Secretary for the HAAC to answer 
any questions the Council may have regarding the proposed contribution of $50,000

toward the Firefighters memorial. 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez Date of Report: December 15, 2016 
Community Services Department 

ITEM N0.13 











"JPRJ,, � City of Santa Fe Springs 
(' 

City Council Meeting December 6, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approving an Enterprise Resource Planning (Finance System) Software Purchase 
and Services Agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute a License and 
Services agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc. to license the use and 
implement a citywide enterprise resource planning software system. 

BACKGROUND 

The City currently relies on a nearly 40-year old hardware and software "finance 
system" to run core essential applications such as the general ledger, payroll, 
accounts payable, purchasing, business licensing, and water and child care billing. 
While the system is very stable and operational, it lacks more sophisticated features 
commonly found in most present-day systems and is increasingly difficult to support 
as computer hardware components become scarcer. In October of 2015, the City 
engaged a firm, AEF Systems Consulting, Inc. to conduct a comprehensive 
assessment of the organization's information and process needs related to the 
finance system in order to find an appropriate system replacement. 

In January of 2016, the AEF began a series of focus sessions with staff across all 
City departments to identify the needs of the key constituents that a new system 
should meet. The results of the sixteen (16) focus sessions held led to the 
development of a Request for Proposal (RFP) to vendors for a new Enterprise 
Resources Planning (ERP) System, which was released to over thirty (30) vendors 
on June 16, 2016. 

The scope of the RFP included the following: 
• Software modules to include:

o Financial Applications such as General Ledger, Accounts Payable,
Accounts Receivable/Billing, Cash Receipts/Point of Sale, Budgeting,
Fixed Assets, Grants and Project Tracking

o Purchasing Related Applications such as Purchasing with Bid
Management, Requisitions, Contract Management, and Inventory;

o Payroll Related Applications such as Payroll, Human Resources including
leave management, labor relations, employee self-service, training and
employee evaluation tracking, and Timekeeping/Employee Scheduling;

o Utility Billing;
o Business License;
o Work Order.

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 15, 2016 

ITEM N0.14 

























































































































































































































































































• Thoroughly describe the implementation services you are proposing.

Tyler's implementation process demonstrates our long-term commitment to our public sector clients. Our implementation 

process is a project roadmap that takes you from software installation up to the daily, normal use of the new software 

system. Tyler's goal is to provide the best software, services and support to you, our clients. Your organization benefits 

from the fact that we perform our own implementations and know our software better than anyone. As a Tyler client, you 

receive guidance throughout implementation from experienced Tyler professionals who have implemented Tyler products 

in more than 8,000 public sector implementation projects. 

Proven Approach 

Tyler utilizes a proven stage-driven implementation approach. An approach of this nature is preferable because it allows fo 

ongoing validation of system decisions throughout the project as improved knowledge is learned and shared during each 

stage. The stages build on one another, allowing the project to progress with the goal of delivering a refined and mature 

solution which meets your policies and procedures, while taking into account best practices recognized in the industry. 

Moreover, this approach ensures that process-specific details are mastered prior to moving to each subsequent stage. A 

formalized sign off process, defined by major objectives, deliverables and outcomes, is the key to a successful 

implementation. 

Methodology 

Tyler's methodology is straightforward and based on three vital foundations: industry experience, expert resources, and a 

globally-recognized project management approach. We combine our in-house expertise in successful implementations and 

integrate it with the principles of the Project Management Institute® {PMI}. a globally recognized organization dedicated to 

the project management profession. 

Utilizing the five process groups outlined in the PMl's PMBOK® (Project Management Body of Knowledge) Guide -

Initiating, Planning, Executing, Monitoring and Controlling, and Closing - we deliver a tested and proven approach to eve 

project. We have integrated industry tools and technologies from PMI with Tyler's implementation experience, to yield a 

proven approach that is tailored specifically to the public sector. Our project managers are trained to maintain the 

professional standards of PMI. 

Tyler's trained personnel perform and guide all aspects of an implementation. Our staff consists of seasoned professionals 

with years of experience, and unique and proprietary skills, specialized in managing and delivering projects focusing on 

your business processes. 

Our implementation process also emphasizes the importance of cultural change management. This is how we guide you 

through the changes that accompany implementation of a new software system and help to ensure a smooth transition. 

Our implementation staff is experienced in analyzing policies, procedures, and organizational needs. The proof of our 

approach is in the outcome - a successful implementation. 

Throughout a project, we establish control points {critical review points) to ensure your organization fully understands and 

accepts the project progress. It is at these check points that your stakeholders monitoring the overall project must formally 

accept the project to date. Once there is formal acceptance, the project will proceed to the next stage. 

Tyler takes pride in our implementation process and deliverables. We focus on you and setting you up for success. Our 

product experts strive to gain understanding of your needs and current business practices, while recommending best 

practices to best leverage your new technology. Our implementation process positions you to successfully utilize Tyler 

products at go-live and to consume the new technology developments delivered through our software releases and 

upgrades. 

Stage 1: Initiate & Plan 

This stage of the implementation process commences once a contract has been signed. The project starts with the 

implementation team comprised of your executive sponsor, project leader and the Tyler project manager, who work 

together to define project expectations and establish a baseline project plan and schedule. During the Initiation stage, the 

Tyler team leads discussions with you to begin system infrastructure planning, outline goals and timelines, and finalize 

processes for the implementation of all products in the scope of the project. 

24 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
Enterprise Resource Planning Software and Implementation Services 




















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 25A
	Item No. 25B
	Item No. 25C
	Item No. 26



